EDWARDS TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
October 13, 2025 7:30pm

PRESENT: Supervisor Rob Kowalski, Clerk Korey Kripli (Absent),
Treasurer Eileen Fournier, Trustee George Bodin, and Trustee Dan Zettel .

ATTENDANCE: County Commissioner Mark Surbrook (Absent), Zoning
Administrator Bob Clayton, and Deputy Clerk Kim Glasser. Several
residents of Edwards Township.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 8, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes

George Bodin stated that the Meeting Minutes that were presented to the
board by Clerk Korey Kripli were not correct so the board could not approve
the meeting minutes for September 8, 2025.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA:

Motion by Eileen Fournier, supported by Dan Zettel to approve the agenda
with the addition of 9A Snow Removal, 9B Cemetery Fall Cleanup, 9C
Cleaning the Fence at the Cemetery, and 9D Ballot Box. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE AGENDA: N/A
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Bob Clayton had four zoning permits this month. Currently waiting for the
attorney to get back with him for the property on M-30. The Priddy Permit
was denied since it was outside of the zoning ordinance for that area.

SEXTON REPORT:

Sold a lot to Sisco. Talked with the family who dumped the ashes in the
cemetery. Someone from out of the township wanted to buy a lot. Received
some calls for Fall Cleanup. There will be a cremation burial in November.

Rob Kowalski asked Mike for the amount of lots he has sold this year.
Charleigh Glasser found out how many lots are in the cemetery. There are
4,008 lots in the cemetery. Kim Glasser and Charleigh Glasser are working
to see how many are actually filled.



COUNTY COMMISSIONER: N/A
PLANNING MEETING REPORT - GEORGE BODIN:

At the latest Planning Meeting, the question was brought up if the township
should have its own flag. Rick Stillwagon went to the flag raising ceremony
at the fair and thought it would be a good idea to have a township flag. Ron
Taylor had talked about this awhile back, but there was never any traction
to it. There was no motion to call for a vote as Eileen Fournier, Dan Zettel,
and George Bodin did not feel it was needed.

Another concern was brought up about handicap accessibility at the Main
Entrance of the Township Hall. Currently, the township has a handicap
cement ramp located to the East side entrance of the hall. Rick Stillwagon
reached out to Mike Dematio and stated that he thinks it would cost under
$1,000 to make the main entrance handicap accessible by leveling the lip
of the sidewalk to the same level of the parking lot. Kim Glasser stated that
she believes that handicap residents have a right to have access to the
main entrance of the hall. Eileen Fournier stated that she walked the
difference between each handicap location and the difference was 15
steps. Rob Kowalski stated that the township could buy a ramp from
Election Source for $139. Rob also stated that the VES people who have
the Veteran’s Bus have never asked for handicap access and they chose to
use the front doors and not the East door with the ramp. Rob and Eileen
stated that the township is compliant with handicap parking. Rob suggested
that Rick and Kim come back with some quotes in order to talk through this
issue further. Dennis Stephens stated that the township has two handicap
spaces over the minimum requirement for the total number of spaces in the
parking lot. Ray Miller stated that it seemed to him that in case of a fire that
there should be two areas for handicap parking in order to get out of the
building. Rob stated that the state does not require more than what the
township has currently.

SNOW REMOVAL.:

The person that did snow removal for the township stated that he is not
doing snow removal anymore. Rob posted a job posting on Facebook.
Scott Simmons, a resident of Edwards Township, said that he would do the
plowing at the hall for $100 per push and plowing at the cemetery for $100
per push. This is only when Rob Kowalski calls him. He will not get paid if
he plows and Rob does not call him. Since the township purchased the
snowblower last year, Clean Cut Lawncare will take care of the sidewalks
with the snowblower and will salt the sidewalks and entrances.



Motion by Eileen Fournier, supported by George Bodin to offer Scott
Simmons the Snow Removal Job for the Township Hall and Cemetery at a
rate of $100 per push.

Roll Call: Fournier Y Kowalski Y Zettel Y Bodin Y Kripli A
Motion carried.
CEMETERY FALL CLEANUP:

Rob Kowalski stated that there are approximately 22 bushes, trees, limbs,
or debris that needs to be cut in the cemetery. Rob presented a quote from
Clean Cut Lawn Care for $750 for Fall Cleanup. Motion by Eileen Fournier,
supported by Dan Zettel to approve the quote from Clean Cut Lawn Care
for Fall Cleanup for $750.

Roll Call: Bodin Y Zettel Y Kowalski Abstain Kripli Absent Fournier Y
Motion carried.
CEMETERY FENCE:

The fence at the cemetery has mold, mildew, and sap all over it. Rob
Kowalski stated that to his knowledge it has never been cleaned. A woman
stated to Rob that she would clean it for $600 with a power washer, but
Rob pointed out the fact that we don’t have that type of water source. Rob
stated that Hunter Kowalski would do it for $550 by scrubbing, washing,
and spraying mildew cleaner on the fence. Motion by Eileen Fournier,
supported by George Bodin to approve the quote from Clean Cut Lawn
Care for the Cleanup of Cemetery Fence for $550.

Roll Call: Zettel Y Fournier Y Bodin Y Kowalski Abstain Kripli A
Motion carried.
BALLOT BOX:

The township needs to move the ballot box down to be legal with the state
of Michigan in order for handicap residents to use the ballot box for
elections. Rob Kowalski stated that it would be taken care of.

TREASURER REPORT:



Treasurer report presented by Eileen Fournier. Motion by Rob Kowalski,
supported by Dan Zettel to accept the Treasurer Report. Motion approved.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

Motion by Eileen Fournier, supported by Rob Kowalski to approve bills with
payroll checks #10,284-10,297 and payable checks #7542-7555 for a total
of $9,786.59.

Roll Call: Kowalski Y Kripli A Fournier Y Bodin Y Zettel Y
Motion approved.

Mike Laier asked why the electric bill for the cemetery was so high. Rob
Kowalski stated that the bill is higher now that there are lights on every
night. Rob stated that he didn’t know what to go off of to see the difference
in electric bills since all electric bills are being recorded to the hall. Dan
Zettel stated that his electric bill at his farm had doubled because of the
rate distribution charge due to the ice storms this past Winter. Rob stated
that he would reach out to Consumers Energy the next day to see why the
charge is so high.

HALL DEPOSIT RETURNS:

There were two hall returns to Haylie Fink for $100 and Mike Thorne for
$185. Rob stated that there were no problems with either rental. Motion by
Rob Kowalski, supported by George Bodin to approve the hall returns.
Motion carried.

TRASH CLEANUP:

Rob received a call from a woman that complained about how there was a
grill on Greenwood Road, a dresser on Priddy Road, and a love seat that
was laying in a ditch on Greenwood Road. Rob stated that we don’t have
trash pickup and the lady was extremely upset. She stated that the
township should find someone to do the job that the township won'’t do.
Rob took his son and his trailer and picked up all the trash that she stated.
Rob stated that the lady should call the cops the next time in order to find
the person who is discarding the trash. Rob stated that he had to cut the
sofa with a chainsaw to throw it in the dumpster at the township hall. The
sofa ruined the blade on Rob’s chainsaw and the township paid for a new
one.



VETS HALL USAGE 15/16:

The Veteran’s Bus will be using the hall on October 15th and 16th. They
are anticipating that this will be the last time they will need to use the hall

before the new year. They are very happy that we allow them to use the
hall.

BILLS:

Rob Kowalski stated that we did not have any attorney bills. The township
did receive a late bill from the County Road Commission about the Jack
Morris Drive Update. This was approved at a previous date since the Road
Commission stated that they were going to take the fee out of their
Association Fees. Rob stated that he wants to clarify with the Road
Commission about this issue.

CEMETERY ORDINANCE UPDATE:

The township has adopted the ordinance that the spreading of ashes is
prohibited in the cemetery. The exact language was posted in the Ogemaw
Herald. This will be updated and the signs at the cemetery will be updated.

BUDGET TO ACTUAL UPDATE:

Rob Kowalski stated that the Budget Report has many GL #'s that have
zero values in them that should not have zero values. The following GL's
were brought up:

Liquor Law Inspection
Cemetery Lot Sales
Defined Contribution for the Clerk, Supervisor, and Treasurer

Wages for the Deputy Clerk is way over budget compared to her salary. All
of her cemetery and election fees are going to her salary including the work
that Charleigh Glasser is doing. This should be split up into different GL #’s.

Election Wages

Rob stated that he doesn’t know where Korey is putting things because
they aren’t in the right place.



Eileen stated that if the Budget Report was not reconciled then the
numbers would not be correct.

REVENUE SHARING UPDATE:

Rob Kowalski stated that at the last meeting Korey Kripli didn’t want to
spend any money until we heard about the issue with the Revenue Sharing
that the township receives, yet nobody really did any homework on it. Rob
Kowalski called MTA and they provided some websites to Rob. They sent
information to Rob what they expected to happen and then they sent the
information what about actually did happen. Ogemaw County 2025/2026
sharing amounts were scheduled to receive $149,402. That was prior to the
shutdown of the Government. Edwards Township ended up losing $6,805
to give to MDOT. This bill did end up passing. The State had to give money
to MDOT in order to pass the budget. Rob stated that we were never in
jeopardy of using the entire Revenue Sharing. This was never an option
because it is a Constitutional fund that we receive.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Rick Stillwagon asked about roads and who is in charge of road
maintenance for the gravel on the sides of the paved roads. Rob stated that
the Road Commission is in charge.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

e Township Board Meeting: Monday, November 10, 2025 7:30pm

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Robert Kowalski, supported by Dan Zettel to adjourn at 8:33pm.
Motion carried.

Rob Kowalski, Supervisor

Korey Kripli, Clerk



